From: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Parm i F :

Subject: Re: Coffee/Lunch - Dec 9

Date: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 4:01:33 PM

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 3, 2019, at 3:11 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Ravi,

Suggesting the meeting with Premier and Minister Dix take place at the Vault following
the Surrey announcement. If this sounds ok to you we will book space.

Itr rant.
A

Amber Nash

Director of Executive Operations & Scheduling

Office of the Premier | Government of British Columbia
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 218

Direct: 778-974-6068 [Cell: 778-584-3330
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From: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

To: Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX

Cc: Kahlon i :

Subject: Re: Dec 9th Raja Trailer Visit

Date: Thursday, December 5, 2019 4:55:39 PM

I’m sorry I can’t attend Jarrett,
I have a housing meeting in my Constit office.

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 5, 2019, at 3:28 PM, Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX <Jarrett. Hagglund@gov.be.ca>
wrote:

Hey Ravi,

Wanted to see if you were free to Join PJH and MLA Sims on a visit to Raja Trailers

(9108 River Rd, Delta, BC V4G 1B5) at 2:30pm on December 9t Let me know if you
are free.

Thank you!

Jarrett Hagglund | Executive Coordinator to the Premier

Office of the Premier
Office: 236-478-1561 | Cell: 604-817-1458

Jarrett. Hagglund@gov.bc.ca
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From: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

To: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX
Subject: FW: Follow-up on a Remission Order for Apollo Forest Products
Date: Friday, December 6, 2019 11:54:01 AM

From: Greg Stewart <Greg.Stewart@sinclar.com>

Date: Friday, December 6, 2019 at 11:16 AM

To: "Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX" <Doug.Donaldson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "tim.renneburg@gov.bc.ca" <tim.renneburg@gov.bc.ca>, "Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX"
<Ravi.Kahlon@gov.bc.ca>, "Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX" <Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca>, Nadine
Nygaard <nadine.nygaard@sinclar.com>, "XT:McLean, Bruce FLNR:IN"
<bruce.mclean@sinclar.com>

Subject: Follow-up on a Remission Order for Apollo Forest Products

Minister Donaldson,

| am following up on our meeting on September 17, 2019 in Prince George.

12:5.13

Regards,

Greg Stewart, President

Sinclar Group Forest Products Ltd.
2-1515 Nicholson Street

Prince George, BCV2N 1V7
P:250.561.4558/888.842.7883
C:250.612.1619

www.sinclar.com

Safety by Choice, Not by Chance
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From: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

To: Madoc-Jones. Sian GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Provincial Government Invitation - December 9, 2019
Date: Friday, December 6, 2019 11:58:26 AM

Sian,

I'll be there and I'm bringing a guest.
JR Larose will be attending with me.

Thnx

From: "Madoc-Jones, Sian GCPE:EX" <Sian.MadocJones@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Friday, December 6, 2019 at 11:09 AM
Subject: Provincial Government Invitation - December 9, 2019

Hello,

Please find attached an invitation on behalf of the Honourable John Horgan, Premier of British
Columbia and the Honourable Adrian Dix, Minister of Health to an event on Monday December 9,
2019 at 10:15am.

We hope to have you in attendance and look forward to receiving your RSVP.

Best regards,
Sian

Sian Madoc-Jones | Event Coordinator
Events & Corporate Planning
Government Communications and Public Engagement

sian.madocjones@gov.bc.ca | cell: 778-867-6774
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From: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

To: Sidhu, Kiran LASS:EX

Subject: FW: Provincial Government Invitation - December 9, 2019
Date: Friday, December 6, 2019 11:58:48 AM

Attachments: Provincial Government Invitation - December 9, 2019.pdf

For schedule. | have rsvpd already.

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

To: Hannah, Jeff SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: Interview with Ravi Khalon
Date: Thursday, December 12, 2019 7:39:06 PM

I can’t as [ am out of town on the weekend.
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 12, 2019, at 7:32 PM, Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey PS Kahlon,
Are you interested and available to take this media request on Sunday?
Jeff
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:
From: "Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX" <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>
Date: December 12, 2019 at 1:34:54 PM PST

To: "Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX" <Jeff Hannah(@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Interview with Ravi Khalon

As discussed, below is the interview the reporter hoping to speak with PS
Kahlon this Sunday

From 1 until 2 pm at our studio, address is 303-8356-120 Street in Surrey
Topic for discussion will be his role as a MLA and his tour in B.C. over
summer months.

Thanks

Kamilla Singh

Radio Fiji Mirchi host

604-537-5124

Kamilla Singh
Producer/Director

Asian Pulse Television

P.0.Box 169-6414 Fraser Street,
Vancouver, BC

V5W 3A4

Phone 604-537-5123
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From: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX <Shruti.Joshi@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: December 11, 2019 3:43 PM

To: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>; Zoeller, Sonja
MAH:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>; Nesbitt, Rachel GCPE:EX
<Rachel.Nesbitt@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Interview with Ravi Khalon

Hello all,
Following up on this. Kamilla Singh would like to know if Ravi is still
available to do this on the 15th.

Shruti Prakash Joshi

Director, Community &Media Relations
GCPE

778-587-4521

On Nov 20, 2019, at 10:04 AM, Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX
<Shruti.Joshi@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Ramesh,
I just checked with Kamilla, she would rather do this in-
studio and is willing to until next Sunday, December 1.

Shruti Prakash Joshi| Director

Community and Media Relations

Government Communications & Public Engagement
Tel: 778-587-4521

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: November 20, 2019 9:59 AM

To: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX <Shruti.Joshi@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>;

Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>; Nesbitt,
Rachel GCPE:EX <Rachel.Nesbitt@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Interview with Ravi Khalon

He'll be in Victoria the whole weekend. Can he call in?
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Ramesh Ranjan

Senior Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Lisa Beare,
Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Ph: 604-220-5303

On Nov 20, 2019, at 9:37 AM, Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX
<Shruti.Joshi@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi please see email below. This is a request
from a Fijian TV program for an In-studio
interview.

Please send me PS Kahlon’s availability and |
will be happy to coordinate.

Shruti Prakash Joshi| Director
Community and Media Relations
Government Communications & Public
Engagement

Tel: 778-587-4521

From: AsianPulse Tele
<asianpulse@gmail.com>

Sent: November 20, 2019 9:12 AM
To: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX
<ShrutiJoshi@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Interview with Ravi Khalon

Good Morning Shruti,

Can you please arrange a radio interview with
Ravi Khalon for Radio Fiji Mirchi for Sunday
Nov 24 from 1 until 2 pm at our studio, address
is 303-8356-120 Street in Surrey

Topic for discussion will be his role as a MLA
and his tour in B.C. over summer months.
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

Email asianpulse@gmail.com

"It's not our differences that divide us. It is our
inability to recognize, accept and celebrate
those differences" by Audre Lorde.
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From: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

To: Gill. Goneet LASS:EX

Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TRAN:EX; Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX

Subject: Fwd: Meeting Request from Human Rights Commissioner Kasari Govender
Date: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 8:34:18 PM

Can we set this up in the new year Goneet ?
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Antolick, Haida OHRC:EX" <Haida.Antolick@bchumanrights.ca>
Date: December 18, 2019 at 2:21:34 AM GMT+8

To: "Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX" <Ravi.Kahlon v 1>

Subject: Re: Meeting Request from Human Rights Commissioner Kasari
Govender

Dear Parliamentary Secretary Kahlon,
I hope this email finds you well.

| am following up on a request | sent a little while ago to your constituency email
address regarding meeting with Human Rights Commissioner Kasari Govender. My
apologies if | should have sent it to this email address instead. Kasari would very much
like to meet with you to discuss your previous work as PS for Multiculturalism. Qur
office was also interested in the recent letter you sent to Hon. Farnworth, Solicitor
General, regarding public incidents of racial hatred and would love to hear more about
this.

Kasari is based in Vancouver, and our offices are on the same floor as the VCO at
Canada Place. If you are available to meet in January Kasari would be happy to meet in
Vancouver or in Victoria, on one of her regular trips to the capital if that suits you
better.

Thank you for your time and | look forward to hearing from you or a member of your
staff.

Warm regards,
Haida

Haida Antolick | Senior Executive Assistant

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Office of the Human Rights Commissioner for British Columbia
Phone: 236-818-1269

Web: www.bchumanrights.ca | Twitter: @humanrights4BC
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The Office of the Human Rights Commissioner acknowledges the homelands of the
Indigenous Peoples of this place we now call British Columbia, and honours the many
territorial keepers of the Lands on which we work.

This email and any attachments are only for the use of the intended recipient and must not be distributed,
disclosed, used or copied by or to anyone else. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender by
return email and delete all copies of this email and any attachments.

From: Antolick, Haida OHRC:EX

Sent: September 27, 2019 3:25 PM

To: Kahlon.MLA, Ravi LASS:EX <Ravi.Kahlon.MLA@|eg.bc.ca>

Subject: Meeting Request from Human Rights Commissioner Kasari Govender

Good afternoon,
| hope this email finds the constituency assistant team doing well!

I am writing on behalf of Human Rights Commissioner for B.C. Kasari Govender. She
asked that | reach out to try to schedule a meeting with Parliamentary Secretary
Kahlon. Given MLA Kahlon's role as the former PS for Multiculturalism and author of
the report that lead to the successful creation of the Office of the Human Rights
Commissioner for B.C., Kasari would appreciate the chance to connect with him.

Our offices are in Burnaby (150 - 4664 Lougheed Highway), so if PS Kahlon is available
to meet here or at the Caucus offices in downtown Vancouver that would be
wonderful. Alternatively, perhaps we could schedule a meeting for Parliamentary
Secretary Kahlon and Commissioner Govender for a time when they are both in
Victoria?

Thank you for your time.

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
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